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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 002 
 
This amendment is raised to: 
 

1. Provide answers to Bidder’s questions; and 
2. Amend the Request for Proposal (RFP). 

 

QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 

 
Question #3:  
Please refer to Attachment 4.1, Bid Evaluation Criteria, 1.1 Bidder Mandatory Criteria for Stream “A”, and Bidder 
Mandatory Criteria for Stream “B”. M2, item #4 (in both streams) states:  “The Bidder’s proposed Level 3 
Resources must sign a certification that it is only proposed once as a Level 3 Resource in response to this RFP”; 
and M2, item #5 states:  “A resource must not be proposed more than once”.   

Could the crown please confirm that item #4 indicates that a Level 3 resources may not be bid in multiple 
categories or levels in response to this Solicitation? 

Furthermore, could the crown please confirm that item #5 indicates that all resources must be exclusively bid by 
on supplier? 

 
Answer #3: 
As per Article 3.2 (Technical Bid) paragraph (IV), it’s stipulated the following: 
“The same individual must not be proposed for more than one Resource Category and level / Workstream”. 
 
Item #4 - The Bidder’s proposed Resources must sign a certification that it is only proposed by one supplier in 
response to this Solicitation. 
  
Item #5 – Yes, confirmed.  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Question #4: 
Please refer to Attachment 4.1, Bid Evaluation Criteria, 1-2 Bidder Point-Rated Criteria Stream “A”, and Bidder 
Point-Rated Criteria Stream “B”.  The Point Scales at R2 and R3 (for both Streams) are as follows: 
Five (5) or six (6) categories – 25 points 
Four (4) or five (5) categories – 20 points 
Two (2) or three (3) categories – 15 points 
One (1) category – 5 points 
Based on the breakdown of points as currently written, it isn’t clear how many points will be awarded to a Bidder 
who provides five (5) resources of the same or similar categories on contract. Please confirm how points would be 
awarded for 5 categories. 
 
Answer #4: 
Attachment 4.1, Bid Evaluation Criteria, 1-2 Bidder Point-Rated Criteria Stream “A”, and Bidder Point-Rated 
Criteria Stream “B”. The Point Scales at R2 and R3 (for both streams) are NOT the same. 
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Stream A is changed as follow: 
 
Five (5) or more categories - 25 points 
Four (4) categories – 20 points 
Three (3) categories – 15 points 
Two (2) categories – 10 points 
One (1) category - 5 points 
 
Stream B remains unchanged. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------- 
 
Question #5: 
Please refer to Attachment 4.1, Bid Evaluation Criteria, 1-3 Resource Mandatory Criteria Stream “B”, RMC2-6 for 
the Helpdesk Specialist (B10), Level 2 category where it states:  “Minimum two (2) years’ experience as the 
Project Lead in a Virtual Desktop environment using VMware Horizon View”. Please confirm that ‘Project Lead’ 
was included in error and this should read:  “Minimum two (2) years’ experience as a Helpdesk Specialist in a 
Virtual Desktop environment using VMware Horizon View”. 
 
Answer #5: 

Yes, confirmed. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Question #6: 
Please refer to Stream B M1 – Corporate Capacity. The bidder must have performed one IT Operations Services 
contract.  These services must have been provided within the past five years (as of solicitation posting date). The 
contract identified must: 

  
2. Have an initial minimum value of $1,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, not including amendments; 

  
Many Government of Canada contracts are awarded at just below the $1,000,000 mark due to departmental 
signing authorities and subsequently amended to values beyond $1,000,000. Would the crown consider changing 
this to: 

  
2. Have a minimum total contract value of $1,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, including amendments. 
 
Answer #6: 
Stream A: 
Have a minimum value of $2,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, including amendments; 
Stream B 
Have a minimum value of $1,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, including amendments. 
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RFP REVISIONS 

1. At Attachment 4.1 Bid Evaluation Criteria, Stream A 1.1 M1, Item 2: 
 

Delete: 

Have an initial minimum value of $2,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, not including amendments; 

Insert: 

Have a minimum value of $2,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, including amendments. 

 
2. At Attachment 4.1 Bid Evaluation Criteria, Stream A, 1-2; Item R2 and R3: 

 
Delete: 

Five (5) or six (6) categories - 25 points 

Four (4) or five (5) categories – 20 points 

Two (2) or three (3) categories – 15 points 

One (1) category - 5 points. 

Insert: 

Five (5) or more categories - 25 points 

Four (4) categories – 20 points 

Three (3) categories – 15 points 

Two (2) categories – 10 points 

One (1) category - 5 points. 

3. At Attachment 4.1 Bid Evaluation Criteria, Stream B 1.1 M1, Item 2: 
 

Delete: 

Have an initial minimum value of $1,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, not including amendments; 

Insert: 

Have a minimum value of $1,000,000 (Cdn) before taxes, including amendments. 

4.  At Attachment 4.1 Bid Evaluation Criteria, Stream B 1-3 Resource Mandatory Criteria RMC2-6 

Delete: 
“Minimum two (2) years’ experience as the Project Lead in a Virtual Desktop environment using VMware Horizon 
View”; 

Insert: 
“Minimum two (2) years’ experience as a Helpdesk Specialist in a Virtual Desktop environment using VMware 
Horizon View”. 


